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MEMORANDUM

To: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive

From:     Donnell Tanksley, Sheriff

Date:     July 22, 2025

Subject: Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission
Contract for Reimbursement of Services by Dr. Earley

Enclosed for your review and signature is one ( 1) original agreement between Whatcom County

Sheriff' s Office and Washington State Criminal Justice Training commission ( WSCJTC).

Background and Purpose

The purpose of this grant is to continue work on establishing an officer wellness programs, to

include building resilience, injury prevention, peer support, physical fitness, proper nutrition,
stress management, suicide prevention, physical health, mental health supports/ services and

any other program that focuses on officer wellbeing.

Funding Amount and Source
50, 000 from WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission.

Differences from Previous Contract

This is $ 34, 000 less than the previous contract, WCC# 202407011

Please contact Undersheriff Steve Harris at extension 6718 if you have any questions or

concerns regarding the terms of this agreement.

Thank you.

enclosures

Dedicated to Making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.


